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SAN JOSE 
CITY OF 

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY 

TO: MAYOR LICCARDO FROM: Councilmember Lan Diep 

SUBJECT: BUDGET DOCUMENT DATE: 5/23/2017 

Approved i>Y Da'e s/a-*fo 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the following recommendation be enacted. 

Proposal 

Program/Project Title: Theft Intervention and Monitoring 

Amount of City Funding Required: $10,000 

Fund Type (i.e. General Fund, C&C funds, etc.): General Fund 

This change is: 

X One-time Ongoing 

Proposal Description, including anticipated outcomes (describe how change would affect services 
for San Jose residents, businesses, community groups, etc.): 

District 4 constituents report numerous concerns related to package thefts and burglaries in residential areas. 
$10,000 would be allocated to develop the scope and cost estimates for the following proposal: 

A proposal to fund a project to utilize the City's open source data from the SJPD to share real-time and 
historical crime trends on NextDoor. Currently, residents can only see who has filed a crime complaint on 
NextDoor, providing an impression of where crime is happening that is not based in fact, only the 
willingness to report. Staff would investigate utilizing data from Crime Reports and Crime Mapping as 
additional, but short-term, information sources. Employing our partnership with NextDoor, we would also 
provide residents with resources to create a neighborhood watch group, use data to identify fact-based crime 
trends, and provide resources for residents to improve safety and prevent crime in their neighborhoods. 



> 



Funding Source 

| Essential Services Reserve ($2 million) 

• Other (Program/Project/Fund) 

Department or Organization: Police Department 

Department or Organization Contact (list contact information for the individual that certified cost 
estimates contained within your recommendation): 

Name: Lisa Perez 

Phone number: (408) 537-1624 

E-mail address: lisa.perez@sanjoseca.gov 
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